First Effort to Divide Calcasieu Came in 1908

Lake Arthur was designated as the temporary parish seat and the governor appointed temporary parish officials. The first permanent parish court house was built in 1888.

The building was designed by the architect John A. Kalland in the Second Empire style. It was constructed of brick and stone and had a wooden roof. The building was completed in 1889.

The building was later expanded and renovated several times. In 1970, it was designated a state historical landmark.

The building was abandoned in 1980 due to financial difficulties. It was later donated to the Lake Charles Historical Society, which is currently working on restoring it.

The building was eventually sold to a private owner who is planning to use it as a bed and breakfast.

Lake Arthur was designated as the temporary parish seat and the governor appointed temporary parish officials. The first permanent parish court house was built in 1888.

The building was designed by the architect John A. Kalland in the Second Empire style. It was constructed of brick and stone and had a wooden roof. The building was completed in 1889.

The building was later expanded and renovated several times. In 1970, it was designated a state historical landmark.

The building was eventually sold to a private owner who is planning to use it as a bed and breakfast.

Lake Arthur was designated as the temporary parish seat and the governor appointed temporary parish officials. The first permanent parish court house was built in 1888.

The building was designed by the architect John A. Kalland in the Second Empire style. It was constructed of brick and stone and had a wooden roof. The building was completed in 1889.

The building was later expanded and renovated several times. In 1970, it was designated a state historical landmark.

The building was eventually sold to a private owner who is planning to use it as a bed and breakfast.

Lake Arthur was designated as the temporary parish seat and the governor appointed temporary parish officials. The first permanent parish court house was built in 1888.

The building was designed by the architect John A. Kalland in the Second Empire style. It was constructed of brick and stone and had a wooden roof. The building was completed in 1889.

The building was later expanded and renovated several times. In 1970, it was designated a state historical landmark.

The building was eventually sold to a private owner who is planning to use it as a bed and breakfast.

Lake Arthur was designated as the temporary parish seat and the governor appointed temporary parish officials. The first permanent parish court house was built in 1888.

The building was designed by the architect John A. Kalland in the Second Empire style. It was constructed of brick and stone and had a wooden roof. The building was completed in 1889.

The building was later expanded and renovated several times. In 1970, it was designated a state historical landmark.

The building was eventually sold to a private owner who is planning to use it as a bed and breakfast.